
 

 

 
 
 
 

January 31, 2012 
 
 
Re:     12RFP11301YB-TR, WEB SERVICES IMPLEMENTATION 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
RFP.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese  
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

12RFP11301YB-TR, WEB SERVICES IMPLEMENTATION 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned RFP project: 
 
 
 
QUESTION 1: Can we host the site with a third party vendor? 
 
  ANSWER 1: Any third party will fall under the sub-contractor section I 

believe. We would prefer that the vendor be the host so we 
would be dealing directly with the people that can solve any 
problem or make any changes. 

 
 
 
QUESTION 2: Is the current website under contract and if so can you please provide me 

with a copy of the contract? 
 
   ANSWER 2: We are currently on a month to month basis; I do not have a copy of 

the existing contract. 



 

 

 
QUESTION 3: What is the current website monthly traffic? Can you provide me with any 

current website traffic statistics? 
 
ANSWER 3: See Chart below. 
 

 
 
 

QUESTION 4: In reference to the „Future Changes‟ section: How often do you 
estimate that there will be changes on a monthly basis? For 
example, are the changes normally done once per month or are 
the changes more sporadic? 

 
ANSWER 4: Changes in that section refers to changes that our CAMA 

vendor may make due to new releases or changes in law 
requiring programming changes. There is another section that 
refers to updating to the web site from our data; we will want 
updates to data on a weekly basis or in some cases more 
often. 

 



 

 

 
QUESTION 5:  Will the county consider having the Forms feature developed as a part of 

its own website development so that the county does not have to pay for 
renewal of the Forms package in the future? 

 

  ANSWER 5: This was covered in the meeting; all forms are already developed and 
available. We will make any changes necessary to forms as needed and 
make the available in PDF form fill able format. The vendor will not be 
required to develop any forms, only provide the links and allow for forms 
to be returned to us on line. 

  

 

QUESTION 6:  In the cost proposal, “Forms” development is listed.   Is this a separate 
forms project from the “Forms package” that the RFP indicated was a 
product to be integrated? 

 
             ANSWER 6: This is the same as #1 above. 
  

 

 

QUESTION 7: Where the RFP states “no additional software or hardware”, is the county 
specifically talking about stand-alone software or are they also including 
browser plug-ins, such as the PDF plugin that allows users to read PDF 
documents, Word document plugins, Excel plugins, Flash plugins, etc. 

 
ANSWER 7: This was intended to make sure no one accessing the website had 

to purchase special software or hardware to be able to search the 
data on the site. 

  
 

QUESTION 8: In the Appendix, Technical Requirements it states that the county wants 
pricing information for hardware and that the servers will be procured 
through DoIT. This makes the scope of work ambiguous….Is the total 
solution hosted by the vendor (hardware and software), or is the county 
wanting to purchase and own the hardware that runs the system and have 
that hardware co-located at the vendor‟s location? 

  
ANSWER 8: Please disregard (Section 10-Appendices). The end-user has 

determined that appendices A, B and C are not applicable to this 
project and thereby should not be included or factor into your 
submittals to Fulton County. 



 

 

 
QUESTION 9:  Aren't you going to need three access levels (nonpaying user, 

subscription user, admin user), since you will need for the admin user to 
be able to obtain reports from the ecommerce system (payment 
transactions), etc., once that part of the system is implemented? 

 
ANSWER 9: I believe in our discussions we determined that only 2 levels would 

be necessary, Jim, your thoughts? 

  
 
 

QUESTION 10:  The RFP indicates that the county wants a weekly load of data using 
ETL.   Is the county going to provide the APIs for the data loading? 

 
           ANSWER 10: Jim, our intention was to provide a weekly update to the data dump, 

your thoughts? 

  
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO: 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & 
Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, 
Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, 
February 7, 2012 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, _______ day of ________, 2012. 
 
 

___________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 

 
       

___________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
 

______________________________ 
Title 

 


